From: Lanzisera, Penny

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 1:06 PM
To: Jossian J Pagan Lisboa
Subject: Request for Additional Information for San Patricio MRI & CT Center

Licensee: San Patricio MRI & CT Center
License No. 52-31166-01

Docket No. 030-37226

Mail Control No. 576556

Mr. Pagan Lisboa,

In order to change the name of the licensee to San Patricio MEDFLIX, please submit the
following additional information signed by the senior administrators of both San Patricio MRI &
CT Center and San Patricio MEDFLIX:

1. Provide a complete description of the transaction (transfer of stocks or assets, or merger)
approved by both the transferor and the transferee. Include the name and telephone number of a
licensee contact who NRC may contact if more information is needed.

2. Describe any changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. Include
training and experience for new personnel.

3. Describe any changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment or procedures that
relate to the licensed program.

4. Describe the status of the surveillance program (surveys, wipe tests, quality control) at the
present time and the expected status at the time that control is to be transferred.

5. Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facility will
be transferred to the transferee or to NRC, as appropriate. These records include documentation
of surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable contamination, including
methods and sensitivity.

6. Confirm that the transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements and
commitments of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a complete description of the
proposed licensed program.

You may fax the additional information to my attention to 610-337-5269. Please refer to Mail
Control No. 57556 in your response. If we do not receive a response within 30 days, we will
consider that you no longer require the changes and will void your request. Thank you for your
assistance,

Penny Lanzisera

US NRC, Region 1
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